Slaley Parish Council

Chairman Clerk

Councillor I.C. Stevens,

Winter House,

Slalov

Slaley, Slaley, Hexham, Hexham,

Northumberland Northumberland NE47 0AS NE47 0AS

Mobile: 07395 566997 Tel: 01434 673388

A meeting of Slaley Parish Council will take place on Monday October 10th 2022 in Slaley Commemoration Hall.

Agenda

- 1. Public Participation.
- 2. Apologies.
- 3. Declaration of Interests and Hospitality Record.
- 4. Minutes of September 22nd 2022 meeting (circulated pages 1655 1659), appendix 1, page 1660 & appendix 2, page 1661.

5. Matters Arising.

- a) 5a 22/9/22, 5a 8/8/22: Cllr I C Stevens reported (25/9/22) wheelie bin at Trygill was not emptied so he and Mrs. Stevens filled a bin bag to tidy site. Cllr J Storey reported to NCC under 101007998042 then 30/9/22 a bin wagon stopped and asked for directions to the bin at Trygill.
- b) 5c 22/9/22: 17d 8/8/22: Request for Townhead Give Way
- c) 5d 22/9/22, 5d 8/8/22, 8f 11/7/22: Illuminated Sheep ZOOM meeting Friday 7/10/22 Update.
- d) 17b 22/9/22: Fly tipping Cllr J. Storey reported fridge ref no 101007994296 & dumpy bag no 101007994307. Reply from NCC requesting that land owners/farmers who have items fly tipped onto their land then become responsible for its disposal and should not place it onto the grass verges.

6. Tackling Climate Change at Parish Level.

- a) Slaley, Healey & Hexhamshire CEG intend to organise an event to celebrate the Winter Solstice.
- b) Date of next CEG meeting Wednesday October 19th

7. Matters for Discussion with County Councillor

- a) Update Glen Crossroads hedge = Emails October 3rd.
- b) Update on reducing area outside school speed to 20 mph. Michael McMonagle replied that the small two-vehicle layby to the east of the school gate will be enforceable to the parking restrictions on the road.

8. Correspondence.

Hard copy:

Clerks & Councils Direct October.

Email:

- a) 23/9/22: Northern Powergrid reminder of meetings Hexham Mart & Bellingham
- b) 23/9/22: School Governor Vacancies
- c) 26/9/22: Streetworks TTRO Broadgates, Hexham
- d) 27/9/22: Wm Wearmouth report from joint event with Northern Powergrid held at Hexham Mart
- e) 27/9/22: RSN Rural Bulletin.
- f) 28/9/22: Streetworks TTRO C282 Whitley Chapel to Dipton Mill road
- g) 28/9/22: Streetworks TTRO U8296 Yarridge Road
- h) 28/9/22: Shelly Winters Scribefest 14/10/22 free ZOOM conference dedicated to Parish, Town & Community councils.

- i) 28/9/22: Wm Wearmouth confirmed that 50 landline telephones are allocated to the Hexham area
- j) 29/9/22: Streetworks TTRO U8090 & U8100 in Healey parish
- k) 30/9/22: Forestry Commission September News.
- 1) 30/9/22: NCC Census 2021
- m) 30/9/22: CAN Enews
- n) 3/10/22: NALC AGM 8/10/22 at Felton.
- o) 4/10/22: RSN Rural Bulletin

9. Financial Report.

- a) Payroll paperwork October 2022
- b) Invoices received & paid since September meeting
- * Procut Grounds maintenance Ltd parish areas £345.10 School area £198.80. Parks side £294.10 + Vat £167.60 Total £1,005.60
- c) Invoices to be paid
- * Cllr J. Storey thought the last cut of the season was too short and Cllr S.C. Douglas thought grass cutting should be discussed. PC Clerk contacted the school to ask if they were happy with Procut service.

10. New Planning Applications.

22/03017/ADE: Advertisement consent for 8 x pole mounted signs, 13 x Totem signs, 18 x Fascia signs and a 1 x Letter sign. Slaley Hall Hotel, Slaley. Comments by October 24th.

22/03124/FUL: Refurbishment of barn to form fitness room, home office, den, shower room and utility room. Installation of roof-lights, stair and formation of new access into main house kitchen. Shield Hall, NE46 1TU. Mr. G. Hall.

22/03125/LBC: Listed Building Consent for refurbishment of barn to form fitness room, home office, den, shower room and utility room. Installation of roof-lights, stair and formation of new access into main house kitchen. Shield Hall, NE46 1TU. Mr. G. Hall.

Decisions from planning

- 11. Social Media Report Cllr I C Stevens / Cllr D J Taylor & Slaley Web Page Report Councillor S.C. Douglas.
- 12. Defibrillator Update– Monthly check list attached as appendix?/...101022, page ???
- a) The monthly NEAS check list to be completed by Cllr Storey. The date on the pads in the Defib is November 2023 and date on replacement pads 2024-10.

13. Update games/play area within school grounds.

On the July 11th 2022 (agenda item 14c) meeting Cllr IC Stevens mentioned an idea of a community structure on the school grounds of an area with a roof and somewhere to sit and chat. Clerk meanwhile asked school what they thought of the outdoor gym equipment recently fitted to the Acomb play area.

- 14. Parish Council Vacancies
- 15. Slaley Commemoration Hall Update by Cllr DJ Taylor.
- 16. Slaley Parish Plan; Action Plan: October Update attached as appendix?/...101022, page ???
- 17. Consideration of a vision and mission for the Parish Council Cllr IC Stevens to report
- 18. A proposed dog poo initiative Cllr IC Stevens to report
- 19. Progressing a regular Parish Council surgery Cllr IC Stevens to report
- 20. AOB
- **21. Date for of next meeting:** Monday November 14th.